
Waihoru Spreydon-Cashmere-Heathcote Community Board Information Session/Workshop

NOTES

Date: Thursday 27 June 2024
Time: 4.01 pm
Venue: Boardroom, Beckenham Service Centre,
66 Colombo Street, Beckenham

Present

Chairperson	Callum Ward
Deputy Chairperson	Keir Leslie
Members	Melanie Coker
	Will Hall
	Roy Kenneally
	Tim Lindley
	Lee Sampson
	Tim Scandrett
	Sara Templeton

Principal Advisor

Jess Garrett
Interim Manager Community Governance,
Spreydon-Cashmere-Heathcote
Tel: 941 6289

Sree Nair
Community Governance Advisor
941 5573

Sreerenjini.Nair@ccc.govt.nz
www.ccc.govt.nz

Please Note:

This forum has no decision-making powers and is purely for information sharing.

Karakia Tīmatanga: All together

Waiata: The Board sang a waiata to open the meeting.

The agenda was dealt with in the following order.

1. Apologies Ngā Whakapāha

That the apology for lateness from Melanie Coker be received.

2. Open Forum Te Wā Kōrerorero

2.1 Seventh Day Adventist Church

Pastor Faafetai Matai spoke on behalf of Seventh Day Adventist Church regarding the Church's planned community focused building extension project at the church at 61 Brougham Street.

That the Waihoru Spreydon-Cashmere-Heathcote Community Board:

1. Refers the issues raised in the presentation to staff for investigation and report back to the board.
 - a. Investigate whether development contribution charges can be waived/minimised and whether it is compulsory for soil contamination tests to take place.
2. Thanks Pastor Faafetai for their presentation.

2.2 Lower Cashmere Residents Association

Sue Bye spoke on behalf of the Lower Cashmere Residents Association regarding local speed limits, specifically, 30km zones.

Communication to the residents/education hasn't been carried out.

That the Waihoru Spreydon-Cashmere-Heathcote Community Board:

1. Note that once a government decision is made regarding the slower speeds around schools, the board would like:
 - a. A workshop with staff to have a discussion with interested parties.
 - b. Information on whether/when an assessment can be done on new 30km zones to check adherence.
2. Thanks Sue for their presentation.

Melanie Coker arrived at 4.21 pm.

2.3 Trees on Charlesworth Reserve

David Moore spoke regarding the planting of trees on Charlesworth Reserve.

That the Waihoru Spreydon-Cashmere-Heathcote Community Board Information Session/Workshop:

1. Requests information on when the consultation for the development plan will be opened and when the plan will come to the board.
2. Thanks David for their presentation.

3. Waihoru Community Board Team Update

Community Board Briefing, Seminar or Workshop Recommendation

Staff provided an update on

- Streamlining governance processes
- Community service awards
- Hybris reporting (customer services requests)

5. Elected Members' Information Exchange Te Whakawhiti Whakaaro o Te Kāhui Amorangi

Members exchanged information of interest:

- A member raised the recent death of the chair of the Port Hills Trust, Oscar Alpers and stated that it would be good to have some formal recognition in the next Board Meeting.
- A member talked to some questions raised by residents regarding the Berms on Rose street.
- A member talked about communications/engagement processes from Waka Kotahi.
- A member raised the issue of people speeding on Kaiwara street.
- A member attended a meeting at Addington Neighbourhood Association.
- A member raised the issues on 30km zones and wanted to submit on government consultation for this. Would like correspondence to residents on how to submit.
- A member talked about the thanks they received for Better Off Funding allocations.
- A member gave an update on the LTP process regarding the temporary south library location and the minor safety interventions budget.
- A member noted that Addington primary school is holding a Hangi for Matariki celebrations.
- A member provided an update on Cashmere shops.
- A member raised some questions they have received on the plans for the area where the old Mr Mod shop was in St Martins.
- A member met with the Ōpawaho River Network.
- A member talked about the conversation they had with the traffic team regarding slower speeds.
- A member thanked all councillors on their work during the Long Term Plan.
- A member raised planting plan for Purau reserve coming to the board in August and raised some concerns of residents/neighbours.
- A member raised the issues from the LTP – regarding capital programmes oversight.
- A member raised the issues on brougham street and invited other members to think about potential advocacy that can take place.

- A member noted the Environment Canterbury decision on whether service on directly affected properties is required as part of the declaration proceedings.
- A member raised that the Council will no longer be part of LGNZ.
- A member talked about the visibility of capital programmes to the board and will raise this at the board chairs forum.

Meeting adjourned at 5.08 pm.

Sara Templeton left the meeting at 5.08 pm.

Meeting reconvened at 5.14 pm.

4. Waka Kotahi Update

Community Board Briefing, Seminar or Workshop Recommendation

SH75 – safety improvements project update was provided by NZTA and Fulton Hogan representatives.

- A member inquired whether signage regarding upcoming works can go out earlier.
 - Presenters confirmed that the signage timeframes are based on TMP Approval processes.
- A member inquired on why the shared cycle path is on one side of the road as opposed to the other.
 - Presenters will confirm the details of the design constraints with the board.

Attachments

A SH75 Halswell Road - Waka Kotahi Presentation [⇒](#) 

Karakia Whakakapi: All together

Meeting concluded at 5:49pm .